Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Layla 27 SWD #1

Crystal,

10-4, we’ve already gathered some samples and are putting work plan together. SMA will be the 3™ party contractor
working with me.
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Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252

(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Zack Thomas; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Layla 27 SWD #1

RE: Mewbourne * Layla 27 SWD #1 * 30-015-22638 * 2RP-4507

Zack,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4507, please refer to this tracking number on any and all

submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or
advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 1/12/18.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver



Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 7:18 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: Layla 27 SWD #1

| called the and left a messege about this release. Attached is the C141.
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Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252

(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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